Item 10.3.2

From: Jess Lewis

To: Odeyinka-Apantaku, Olawumi

Cc: - Mancini, Tony; Maponga, Dorothy
Subject: [External Email] Re: Feathered friends ESCC

Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:44:11 AM

[This email has been received from an external person or system]
Hi folks I would appreciate the opportunity to present on Bird Friendly Halifax for the ECCS.
Keep me informed on the date and time
Thank you,

On Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 8:47 AM Odeyinka-Apantaku, Olawumi <Olawumi.Odeyinka-
Apantaku@halifax.ca> wrote:

Thank you Amy for reaching out.

I have included the LA handling the ESSC ( Dorothy) in this email to treat as soon as possible.

From: Ay w1

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 8:53 PM
To: Mancini, Tony <mancint@halifax.ca>

Cc: Odeyinka-Apantaku, Olawumi <Olawumi.Odeyinka-Apantaku@halifax.ca>;

I < Vickencr I

Subject: [External Email] RE: Feathered friends ESCC

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hi Tony and Olawumi,

That sounds great, thanks! I've cc'd Jess here (Nature NS) and Karen (EAC). We'd love to
speak to the ESSC and present a few of our groups key priorities for birds.

Cheers,



On Jun 18, 2024 7:58 p.m., "Mancini, Tony" <mancint@halifax.ca> wrote:

CAUTION: The Sender of this email is not from within Dalhousie.

Hello Amy,

It was good to hang out with you in Shubie Park. We would love to have you speak to the
Environment & Sustainability Standing Committee (ESSC). I have included in this email
Olawumi who is with clerk’s office. Olawumi will reach out to you and make arrangements for
you to present to ESSC.

Thanks for the awesome pic

Tony

Tony E. Mancini

Councillor District 6

902-292-4823

From: Amy Mui
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Mancini, Tony <mancint@halifax.ca>
Cc: Jess Lewis
Subject: [External Email| Feathered friends



[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hi Tony!

It was great meeting you and chatting about birds the other day at Shubie Park. I’d love to
continue the conversation and our Bird-Friendly Halifax group would love the chance to speak
to the Environment Council in the near future. I’ve cc’d Jess here (Nature Nova Scotia), and we
also have other members from the EAC, Birds Canada, NS Bird Society and others.

Let us know when a good opportunity is to share our ideas, and help others better understand the
plight of birds living in and migrating through urban areas like Halifax.

Here is a photo attached of you chatting with one of your feathered constituents ;) Hope you’re
enjoying the Merlin app!

Cheers,

Amy Mui, PhD (she/her)
Senior Instructor & Academic Advisor
Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences

Dalhousie University | Halifax-Kjipuktuk | Nova Scotia | Canada

Dalhousie University is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and unceded territory of the
Mi’kmagq and pays respect to the Indigenous knowledges held by the Mi’kmaq People, and to
the wisdom of their Elders past and present. We are all Treaty people.

We recognize that African Nova Scotians are a distinct people whose histories, legacies and
contributions have enriched that part of Mi'kma'ki known as Nova Scotia for over 400 years.



Jess Lewis, Conservation Coordinator
Nature Nova Scotia

www.naturens.ca





